TO: NYSE Listed Companies

FROM: NYSE

RE: Implementation Date of Revised Dividend Notification Policy
DATE: January 30, 2018

On August 14, 2017, the SEC approved an amendment to the NYSE Listed
Company Manual to require listed companies submitting dividends either
during or outside of market hours to provide the NYSE with advance notice at
least 10 minutes before releasing this information to the public.

In order to give listed companies sufficient time to change their internal
procedures to comply with the new policy and due to required technology
changes, the Exchange delayed implementation of the amended rule.
Consistent with the provisions of the SEC notice referenced below, the
implementation date for the amended rule will be February 1, 2018.

The SEC’s public notice of filing and immediate effectiveness of the
Exchange’s filing delaying implementation of the amended rule can be found
here and the rule text can be found here.

Should you have any questions, please contact the NYSE at (212) 656-5505 or
dividend@nyse.com.

NYSE Listing Manager

Companies are strongly encouraged to submit their dividend notifications
through the Exchange’s Listing Manager portal. Listing Manager is an
integrated technology platform that enables listed companies to easily
connect with the Exchange and comply with key requirements.

To login or register for Listing Manager please click on the following web link:
https://www.nyse.com/index - login
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